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To: 5.1.2e]512e 5.1.2e @rivm.nl]

From: 51.2e f5.1.2ef5.1.265.1.28

Sent: Mon 3/1/2021 11:36:54 AM

Subject: FW: FINAL FOR APPROVAL

Received: Mon 3/1/2021 11:36:54 AM

Backer Eurosurv 2021. Impact of physical distancing measures against covid-19 on contacts and mixing pattterns Pienter Corona.pdf

Heb je vast al,

1.2¢

rom: EXIER] S R B <EXECN @ v n >

Sent: vrijdag 26 februari 2021 10:51

@rivm.nl>;

Subject: RE: FINAL FOR APPROVAL

Altijd mooi om de uiteindelijke publicatie in journal layout te zien, nogmaals gefeliciteerd EAELM en de rest!

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 11:02 AM

@rivm.nl>;

Subject: RE: FINAL FOR APPROVAL

Some perceptive co-authors noticed the following:
« Reference 11 and 15 are authored by the institute “Statistics Netherlands”; the author is now “Netherlands
S” as if it were a person (corrected in attachment)
e Co-author Eric RA Vos provided his orcid number (added in attachment)
e The full study setup of the April 2020 and Jule 2020 surveys are published in two articles (this was not the
case yet when the manuscript was accepted); I've added the references as [30] and [31] at the end of the
reference list. Maybe it's too late in the editing process, but I'd appreciate it if they could be included.

I can now also confirm that ‘all authors have seen and approved this final version for publication in Eurosurveillance’

I hope it will be possible to publish today!
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